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From: Julia Race [mailto:julia.race@strath.ac.uk] 
Sent: 02 March 2016 19:14
To: Pailor, Graeme <Graeme.Pailor@SABIC.com>
Cc: JaneHaswell <jane.haswell@pieuk.co.uk>; Neil Jackson (neil.jackson@nj-se.co.uk) <neil.jackson@nj-se.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Opportunity for research collaboration with University of Strathclyde

Dear Graeme

Thank you very much for your email and I am so pleased that you are still interested in pursuing a research collaboration with Strathclyde.

[bookmark: _GoBack]I must extend my apologies for not contacting you sooner, as I think that the action was on me from your previous email to look at what involvement from UKOPA might look like. In this regard, I applied for, and have recently been awarded, a PhD studentship from the university to support this project. The studentship would be for three years, hopefully starting by September 2016 – I am just about to write the advert! My ambition is that the student will be looking at the modelling aspects of the project (the blue boxes in my original proposal). 

With this co-funding secured from the university, the primary contribution that I envisage from UKOPA would be in support (financial and material supply) to the experimental aspects of the project which feed into the modelling work. I have been in communication with my colleagues at the Advanced Forming Research Centre to put together some indicative costs, which I will share with you once finalised. However, as you suggest in your email, the technical input to both the modelling and experimental parts of the project would also be highly valued. 

As I mentioned previously, we would welcome the opportunity to show you around the facilities in Strathclyde and to host your meeting. 

I hope to hear back from you soon and to discussing this further.
With best regards
Julia

Dr Julia Race
Senior Lecturer Pipeline and Subsea Engineering | Director of Postgraduate Taught Studies
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